
 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30th April 2024 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
RE:  APPLICATION TO DISCHARGE CONDITION 6 (LANDSCPAE MANAGEMENT PLAN) 

PURSUANT TO PLANNING APPLICATION 23/02277/FUL BRITISH GYPSUM LTD 
GOTHAM ROAD EAST LEAKE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE LE12 6JQ 

 
We are appointed by the applicant British Gypsum to submit this discharge of condition application 
for the above site.  
 
We seek the discharge of condition 6 (Landscape Management Plan) with associated 
documentation (Landscape Management Plan) hereby attached to this application.   

 
If you have any queries regarding this application or require any further information, please do not 
hesitate to get in touch. We look forward to receiving the relevant condition discharge at your 
earliest convenience. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Andrew Pettifor BSc (Hons) AssocRTPI 
Planner 
E:  andrew@aspburyplanning.co.uk   
T: 0115 852 8051 

Rushcliffe Borough Council 
Planning & Growth 
Rushcliffe Arena 
Rugby Road 
West Bridgford 
NOTTINGHAM 
NG2 7YG 

Our ref: AJP/BGSG/24/1954 
Your ref: 23/02277/FUL 
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